



TOWN OF JUNO BEACH
340 OCEAN DRIVE
JUNO BEACH, FL 33408
PHONE: 561.626.1122 • FAX: 561.775.0812
WEBSITE: www.juno-beach.fl.us
E-MAIL: junobeach@juno-beach.fl.us

Alexander Cooke, Mayor
Peggy Wheeler, Vice Mayor
Marianne Hosta, Vice Mayor Pro Tem
Elaine K. Cotronakis, Councilmember
DD Halpern, Councilmember

David Dyess, Town Manager

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO TOWN BOARD OR COMMITTEE

NAME PJ Nardy HOME PHONE 5612136410
ADDRESS 531 Saturn Ln Juno Beach, FL 33408
OCCUPATION (current or most recent) Business owner BUSINESS PHONE 7066573792
BUSINESS ADDRESS 9481 US Highway 11 Trenton, GA 30752
E-MAIL ADDRESS pjnardy@yahoo.com

Have you ever been convicted of a crime or plead guilty or nolo contendere to a crime other than minor traffic infraction?

YES

NO

If so, explain _____

Have you ever been found to have violated a code of ethics for public officers and employees?

YES

NO

If "Yes", please provide the following information: Date: 2 October 2024 Nature of Violation: _____

Disposition: _____

Resume attached? (optional) Yes No Brief Description of Education/Experience I grew up in Boca Raton, FL and attended U of F and Barry Univ. We moved to Chattanooga, TN from Delray Beach, FL in

2011 due to the growth of our business, Southeast Lineman Training Center.

Are you a registered voter? Yes No Do you live in the Town year-round? _____ or seasonally?

How long have you lived in Juno Beach? 5 years

Please list any current or prior experience as a volunteer on a board, committee, association, etc.

Dade County, GA Chamber Board 2015-2017, Juno Shores HOA board 2019-present, AABE Ne

Do you currently serve on a Town Board? Yes No If yes, which one? _____

Please indicate the board or committee on which you wish to serve. If more than one, number for preference, with first choice being #1.

Planning & Zoning Board

Audit/Finance Committee

Charter Review Committee

Why are you interested in serving on this board/committee? I am deeply interested in preserving the character of Juno Beach and helping steward it's future.

Signature

Date

2 October 2024

ALL MEMBERS OF TOWN ADVISORY BOARDS ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE TRAINING BY READING THE PALM BEACH CODE OF ETHICS, VIEWING THE ETHICS VIDEO AND THE SUNSHINE LAW PRESENTATION.

Please Note: Under Florida law, this document is a public record. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public-records request, do not include your email address. If your home address and phone number are exempt under Florida Statutes, please advise the Clerk's office when submitting this form.

rev 10-25-2023



PJ NARDY

4315 Nestledown Ct., Chattanooga, TN 37419

531 Saturn Ln., Juno Beach, FL 33408

pjnardy@yahoo.com

Cell 561.213.6410

EXPERIENCE

Southeast Lineman Training Center

Partner / Co-CEO - April 2011 – Present

Southeast Lineman Training Center is the elite training school for pre-apprentice linework and advanced industry training. We provide training in a realistic and challenging environment where individuals can establish the foundation necessary to succeed as lineworkers in the electric and communications industries. We also provide advanced industry training to contractors, co-ops, municipalities and investor-owned utilities.

Elevated Gear

Founding Partner – June 2013 - Present

Elevated Gear is a leading retailer of lineman apparel, headwear and accessories as well as electric utility and communications industry tools.

Super Chief, LLC

Founding Partner – August 2013 – August 2018

Marketing, film and design company responsible for the creation and production of the Woodwalkers television series. Super Chief provides film, design, marketing and social media solutions to its clients.

Sojourn, LLC

April 2021 – April 2011

Golf industry manufacturer representative agency.

EDUCATION

University of Florida – August 1990 – 1992 Biology and Business

Barry University – August 1992 – 1995 Occupational Therapy School